

## **Iowa Whitewater Coalition Board Meeting Minutes**

January 16th, convened at 6:11 PM

**Members present:** Dave Hillman, Chuck Unga, Lynne Majetic, Piper Wall, Glenn Harman, Lyle Danielson (participation via teleconference)

**Previous meeting's minutes:** Previous minutes were approved

### **Treasurer's Report:**

- Lyle provided a treasury report, no objections to report and approved
- Group discussed filing our Iowa biannual report paperwork thru Scott Bandstra as in past years

### **Dam Safety Update:**

- Glenn reported on:
  - Otranto, Forest City, Des Moines, Central City and Linn Grove

### **Paddling Instruction Update:**

- Group discussed 2023 Calendar. Dates set for IWC instruction, SWR, Skills practice and Iowa Games.

### **Environment Stewardship Update:**

- No new items

### **IWC Website Update:**

- Dave to post Glenn's Paddlefest ppt on IWC FB page and send a copy to Lyle
- Glenn will send Lyle high resolution photos for IWC website use
- Lyle will start IWC website calendar updates
- Dave still working to find a possible commercial source to steward IWC webpage

### **Other Discussion:**

- Group discussed doing a series of Zoom meetings in the Jan/Feb/March timeframe as part of an education series for IWC members. List of topics generated. Dave/Peter tasked to organize.
- T-shirts – group voted to purchase shirts per Piper's details. Piper tasked with next steps.

### **Action Items:**

- Group to finalize 2023 IWC Calendar dates and get information to Lyle
- Dave to update IWC FB page once IWC calendar set

**Next regularly scheduled meeting:** February 20th, 6PM, Hillman to send out notice.

Meeting adjourned at 7:04 PM.

Respectfully submitted by Dave Hillman